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ADDENDUM #1 
 

TO:  Prospective Bidders 
 
FROM: Alisha Lewis, Interim Director of Procurement 
 
DATE: February 22, 2023 
 
SUBJECT: Request for Qualifications-Architects 
 
The following change(s) to the above-referenced RFQ have been made as designated below: 
 
_____ Change of specifications (s) 
____    Additional specification (s) 
____   Change of bid date and location 
_____ Cancellation bid 
_X___ Other (Clarification)  
 
 
OTHER (CLARIFICATION) 

SUBMISSION 

The deadline for responses is 1:00 pm local time on Tuesday, February 28, 2023.  
 
Address five (5) copies of responses to: 
Alisha Lewis, Procurement Official  
University of Arkansas at Pine Bluff  
1200 N. University Drive  
Administration Building-Office #102  
Pine Bluff, Arkansas 71601 

 

This addendum must be read and signed by person in your company who is authorized to 
bind in any resultant contracts and must be returned when you submit your bid 

 

 
 
______________________________________________/ ____________________________ 
Bidder Name/Title      Date 


